Candia Heritage Commission

Approved Minutes of May 13, 2010

Attendance:

Present: Diane Philbrick, Carleton Robie (Selectmen's representative), Ray Cresswell, Christine Dupere, Betty Sabean, Ron Thomas.

Absent: Ken Madden, Sarah Giles (alt), Carol Howe (alt),

The meeting was called to order by Chair, Diane Philbrick at 7:35 PM

Guests: Dick Snow (Selectman), Amanda Soares (Selectman)

Minutes:

The minutes of April 8, 2010 meeting were approved on a motion by Carleton Robie, a second by Betty Sabean and a unanimous vote of those present and voting.

Correspondence:

Chris Dupere noted she is not receiving Diane Philbrick's e-mail's. Diane will research and correct the distribution list. Diane Philbrick has received the 1979 Historical survey of Candia from Jim Lindsey. Diane will bring it to the next Commission meeting.

Town Wide Cleanup:

The cleanup has been completed. Diane Philbrick will file the paperwork for the report and to receive the daffodils.

Barn Easement Evaluations:

Barn Easements are completed with one exception. Diane Philbrick will contact Ken Madden to resolve that inspection.

Henry W. Moore School – Agricultural Day:

Betty Sabean created and Diane Philbrick and Chris Dupere presented a learning experience on living in early Candia. Ron Thomas moved that the Commission thank Betty Sabean, Diane Philbrick and Chris Dupere for their work in participation in Agricultural Day on behalf of the Commission. The motion was seconded by Carleton Robie and adopted by unanimous vote of the Commission.

Henry W. Moore School "Candia Then and Now" Presentation:

Diane Philbrick summarized the fourth grade's project and their presentation at the schools curriculum day. Diane circulated a copy of the "Candia Then and Now" book.

Semiquincentennial initial meeting of April 29. 2010:

Approximately 30 people attended. There were many suggestions for activities and considerable interest expressed in participating in the Semiquincentennial. The call has gone out to Candia organizations requesting their attendance at the next meeting on Thursday July 29, 2010 at 7:00 PM in the town office meeting room.

East Candia Project:

Walking Tour - A draft of the East Candia walking tour booklet was presented. The booklet will be included with the map. The team is looking for comments. Comments should be sent to Betty Sabean.

State Historic Marker – Copies of the petition for the East Candia marker were distributed for collection of signatures.

<u>Signage – Smyth school location:</u>

Diane Philbrick discussed continuation of the sign project. There was a suggestion that the sign include a picture of the school with reference to the present location of the school (Sturbridge Village). Current owner of site is David Depuy. Diane Philbrick asked the Commission to view the site.

9. Other Business

Candia School District purchase of the Noon property at 6 Deerfield Rd. – The Commission has no comment regarding the proposed purchase of the property.

Next meeting – **Thursday June 10, 2010, 7:30 PM** at the town office meeting room.

Meeting adjourned at 9:10 PM. Respectfully submitted Ron Thomas Secretary